

Eric Ueland Meeting w/ Senator Moody

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: (b)(6)@moody.senate.gov
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 17 Mar 2025 17:29:26 -0400

Molly –

Eric Ueland, [nominated](#) to be Deputy Director for Management at the Office of Management and Budget, would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Moody prior to his HSGAC hearing. Are there any times next week that work for the Senator?

Monday: Anytime after 2pm

Tuesday: 10am-2pm

Wednesday: Anytime after 2pm

Thursday: 10am-12pm, anytime after 3pm

Thank you,
Hugh

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget
c:(b)(6)